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Subject: FW: Cable Franchise Fees

,-.. Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2005 08:17:07 -0400

From: "Meg Smith" <MSmith@bedfordmLorg>

To: "Gene Stock" <stocksportslncgpyahoo.corn>

Gene,

Andy listed these for me this morning.

Meg

From: Andy Gurecky
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 7:04 AM
To: Meg Smith
Subject: Cable Franchise Fees

The following is a listing of the Cable Franchise Fees for 2003/2004 and
2004/2005 thru 03/31/05.

DATE SYSTEM QTR END AMOUNT
11/14/03 BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 09/30/03 $43,393.34
02/19/04 BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 12/31/03 38,372.40
05/18/04 BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 03/31/04 41,093.60

r--.06/30/0~ BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 06/30/04 42,541.19
TOTAL FISCAL YEAR 2003/2004 $165,400.53

10/25/04 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/04 $4.53
11/14/04 BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 09/30/04 42,643.27
01/26/05 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 12131/04 4.59
02/16/05 BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 12/31/04 44,667.65
04/29/05 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/05 4.54
05/13/05 BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 03/31/05 44,604.15

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 06/30/05 0.00
BUCKEYE CABLE SYSTEM 06/30/05 0.00
TOTAL FISCAL YEAR 2004/2005 $131,928.73
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